Public Document Pack

ENFIELD

Council

Jane Creer

Governance and Scrutiny Team
Direct : 020 8132 1211

e-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

FINANCE & PERFORMANCE
SCRUTINY PANEL

Thursday, 10th March, 2022 at 7.00 pm in the Council Chamber,

Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:

co : Mahym Bedekova, Yasemin Brett, Lee David-Sanders (Deputy Leader of the
Opposition), Birsen Demirel, Ayten Guzel, James Hockney, Tim Leaver and
Dino Lemonides

AGENDA - PART 1
WELCOME & APOLOGIES
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Council are invited to identify any disclosable pecuniary,
other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests relevant to items on the agenda.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 10)

To agree the minutes of the previous formal meeting held on 14 September
2021, and the notes of the informal meeting held on 6 January 2022.

CIPFA FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT UPDATE (Pages 11 - 22)

FOCUS ON PERFORMANCE - CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE (Pages 23 - 46)
FINANCIAL GOVERNANCE (Pages 47 - 50)

WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 - UPDATED (Pages 51 - 52)

Work programme attached for information.


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To be confirmed.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FINANCE &
PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL HELD ON TUESDAY,
14TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

MEMBERS: Councillors = Mahym Bedekova, Birsen Demirel,  Ayten Guzel,
James Hockney, Tim Leaver and Andrew Thorp

Officers: Fay Hammond, (Executive Director, Resources), Sue Nelson (Director of
Customer Services), Clare Bryant (Governance Manager), Cheryl Headon (Head of
Schools traded Services), Matthew Watts (Assistant Head of Service- Commercial

Also Attending: Adrean Jenkins (Pixar Financial Management),

1. WELCOME & APOLOGIES

Clir Birsen Demirel (Chair) welcomed everyone to the meeting and inviting
Panel Members to introduce themselves.

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Mary Maguire (Cabinet
Member for Finance and Procurement) and Cllr James Hockney requested a
substitute should have represented her.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest registered in respect of any items on
the agenda.

3. FAIR FUNDING PRESENTATION ON IMPACT FOR ENFIELD

The Panel received a presentation from Adrian Jenkins of Pixel Financial
Management included in the agenda pack. The information outlines major
changes in local government funding expected in 2021-24 (delayed for 4+
years).

The modelling provided suggests that Enfield will gain from the review from
areas such as council tax equalisation, new public health formula and the
remainder from a combination of formula changes and data to include the
unwinding of “damping”.

The following comments were received:

Fair Funding Review:

e There is a financial pressure on Enfield and the funding review is
needed as soon as possible.



Page 2
FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

e The government’s commitment would be dependent on Covid fall out
and no work has taken place within the central government
department.

Adult Social Care Funding:

e |t was noted that the new Adult Social Care formula was developed 5+
years ago and is now out of date.

e Enfield will see a 4% reduction in funding and will therefore not benefit
from this review.

Funding For Deprivation:

e This important funding formula will help Enfield gain £250K.

e Measures show Enfield’s deprivation scores are marginally above
average.

e It was noted that deprivation within the borough changes dramatically
from road to road, although groundwork has shown that Enfield’s
deprivation has proven to be localised in areas, not across the Borough
and these clusters of deprivation can benefit from commissioned work
to aid improvement.

Population Change:

e Enfield has seen small reductions in mid-2019 and mid-2020
population estimates - possibly Brexit related. This will impact on
Enfield’s funding which will be far less than what is needed.

e |t is envisaged that there will be a significant increase in older people
living in Enfield which inevitably increases expenditure. There is
already a localised pattern in North and East London boroughs.

Area Cost Adjustment:

e Significant losses from these changes will be seen in Enfield and most
other London Boroughs except Tower Hamlets and Westminster as
ACA based on LA only.

Business Rates Baseline Reset:

¢ Business Rates baseline is expected to be reset in 2023-24 so that it
equals business rate income.



Page 3
FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

e The local share needs to be increased. Higher growth of share will be
kept by Enfield, who have done moderately well from the current model
of this.

e Enfield would lose any retained growth as baseline increased to the
amount of income produced.

e ltis likely that business rate reset will happen sooner than envisaged.

New Homes Bonus and Incentive Payments:

e The scheme is being phased out during the last 4 years based on
council tax returns. A replacement scheme is expected where a huge
range of proposals could be put in place.

Council Tax Support:

e The Band D value of Council Tax Support has fallen since its transfer
to Local Government in 2013-14 and no longer supports Council. This
is one of Enfield’s biggest pressures.

e There is a strong case to have funding for Council Tax Support reset in
some way as Council Tax is equalised and it was recommended that
this be lobbied.

Covid Support:

e The final tranche of Covid support will be received 2021/22 and will
then be dependent on spending review thereafter.

e £10m were set aside for Covid financial reserve.

Total Resources and Damping:

e Overall, Enfield is likely to gain from all funding changes in 2023-24.

Short and Medium Term Funding:

e Funding is expected for public services and growth is expected from
spending review.

Future of Local Government Spending, Levelling Up and Lobbying:

e Enfield has some characteristics similar to typical “levelling up”
authority but new sources of funding are unlikely to go to Enfield.

e Lobbying needs to be more informed and pressure put on Ministers as
there is a risk of impact on services that are provided to residents.



Page 4
FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

e |t is important to lobby where funding does not represent our residents
such as areas of deprivation.

The Chair thanked Adrian Jenkins for his informed presentation.

MTFP OVERVIEW INCLUDING FOCUS ON COVID-19 IMPACT & REVIEW
OF RISKS & OVERALL FINANCIAL RESILIENCE

The Panel received a report from Fay Hammond (Executive Director,
Resources) providing an update on the Council’s 2022/23 to 2026/27 Medium
Term Financial Plan, Covid-19 Risks and Financial Resilience.

The Council have done a significant amount of work to ensure the budgets
are more robust, with a reserve set up for Covid-19 financial resilience.

The following comments were received:

1. Fay confirmed that Covid-19 funding has covered costs. The grant has
covered this year’s outgoings, but the loss in fees and charges was not
covered. Therefore, there are concerns for the forthcoming year.

2. It was noted that the Council Officers did an amazing job during the
pandemic period. The funding helped but there is concern as the furlough
schemes begin to end as the pandemic is expected to continue for a further
2/3 years.

3. In response to how front line services have been impacted, Fay advised
that there is a need to refresh the plan as the level of borrowing was stable
last year and the regeneration programme struggled to progress during the
pandemic.

4. With several authorities being bankrupt, the CIPFA review have suggested
a borrowing plan to tighten Enfield’s lending. Enfield have independently
reviewed their financial review and will share the findings with the panel in due
course.

COVID-19 IMPACT ON COUNCIL TAX AND BUSINESS RATES

The Panel received a report from Fay Hammond (Executive Director of
Resources) outlining the impact of Covid-19 on Council Tax and Business
Rates in the Borough.

The following comments were received:

1. 12% loss in Business Rates and 1% loss in Council Tax has been seen.

Contributory factors for these figures include high furlough numbers,
unemployment rates, and council tax support increases.



Page 5
FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

2. The MTFP resets targets for business rates and debt collections have now
restarted seeing lump sum reductions coming in.

3. The impact of furlough, devaluation on business rates to be reviewed after
Christmas and reported back if possible.

4. The recovery plan includes better engagement with debtors and
introducing a nudge technique implemented for Council Tax and Business
Rates. This is to be enhanced by an increased capacity of officers that deal
with these specifications. A review of the single person discounts will also be
seen.

5. Arrears levels have been reviewed and it has been evident that benefit
capping has had a huge impact on figures but the difficulty is ascertaining
those who cannot pay and those who will not pay and it is the role of the
Council to ensure income is maximised whilst being official.

6. Communications are encouraged by debtors and engagement is
recommended which often leads to the debt not being passed onto the debt
collectors.

The Chair thanked the officers for their in depth reports.

UPDATE ON COMMERCIAL & PROPERTY & INCOME GENERATION

The Panel received an update report, providing an overview of the current
workplan of the Commercial services team and outlining future proposals for
delivery9ing a commercial approach across Council services together with
current income from Commercial Property Assets and plans for a portfolio

review.

The following comments were received:

Commercial:
1. Business cases for new projects to include project management.
2. Service reviews for trading services, examples of which include:

B Grounds maintenance which is now sourced in house.

B Fleet workshop - provides services for third party organisations

B NEXUS created a saving to the Council

B Southgate Cemetery

B Commercial Waste Services, to include how they are structured,
monitor customer base.

3. It was noted that the report lacks details on property and commercial
schemes and income generation. How much income did the Council
make?



Page 6

FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

In response £2.2m and figures include total of project generation for
2021-22.

NEXUS is not a Pupil Referral Unit (PRU) which was deemed better
from an educational prospective as less expensive than a PRU.

Enfield Council trade with 120 schools across the country, often on-
line, across 57 services. This allows patterns to be monitored easily.
The Hub allows for a stronger invoicing system.

In-house chefs in schools and good feedback has been received on
quality and nutritional value of school meals.

A survey was conducted to schools on all services provided. An offer
for 2022/23 is tailored around customer demand.

Property:

1.

2.

9.

Income had been held up.

There was a rent free period during COVID meaning rental income was
reduced.

Income had been maintained at the expected levels.
Looking at incentives to increase income.
Vacancy rates showed improvement from 3.9% to 3.5%.

The portfolio required investment and there would be a review of all
commercial and operational assets.

. There was an active review to look at these higher-level targets for

leasing within Parks. The asset had to be understood and know
what is best for that asset. It was important to consider the
condition of those hubs.

The strategy for reviewing assets in public spaces namely Broomfield
Park and the bowling green was queried. In respect of the
commercial portfolio estimated at £9.8 million, it was queried
whether these are effective managed assets or whether this will
increase. It was noted that Broomfield Park is managed by the
Leisure team. The majority of retail is managed on behalf of the
HRA as well as ground rents from car parks and large
supermarkets. A potential review on how estates can improve for
the future was discussed.

It was noted by the Panel that retail is a key issue as the increase in
remote working has added more pressure on small industrial units.



Page 7
FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL - 14.9.2021

Officers advised that they will be led by political direction on
whether it is best to rent or whether it will focus on the population.

10.The Council’s approach to reaching targets was questioned and it was
noted that current focus is on commercial income which is not
without risk. In respect of targets it is important to have a
commercial strategy that is ambitious but realistic.
MONITORING UPDATES
The review of the quarterly monitoring reports was noted.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes from the Finance & Performance Scrutiny Panel dated 23 June
2021 were agreed.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next Finance & Performance Scrutiny Panel was noted and

agreed as 15™ December 2021 in the Conference Room.

The meeting ended at Time Not Specified.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL
INFORMAL MEETING
THURSDAY 6 JANUARY 2022, 7:00PM
MEETING NOTES

. Councillor Demirel apologised, due to late notice of the change to a Teams live
event and not having a suitable device available, the meeting would revert to a
Teams meeting. The meeting was informal, but notes would be produced and
submitted to the next formal meeting of the Panel. The meeting would also be
recorded and the recording would be available to members of the public.

. Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mary Maguire, Cabinet
Member for Finance & Procurement, who had intended to be present to introduce
reports but was this evening unable to attend. Councillors lan Barnes and Ayten
Guzel also sent their apologies for absence.

. Fay Hammond, Executive Director Resources, and Will Wraxall, Shareholder &
Commercial Partnerships Manager, introduced the report ‘Review of Public
Interest Reports’ providing information on the progress in addressing the relevant
risk areas in Enfield, including the actions approved by EMT to address residual
risks.

In response to Members’ queries, officers clarified reserves and the robust
monitoring procedures in place.

It was suggested that the Panel may wish to focus on a detailed area around
reassurance for next year’s work programme.

. Will Wraxall, Shareholder & Commercial Partnerships Manager, introduced the
report ‘Focus on Council Companies’ providing information on the progress made
to date in operation of the Council’s companies, and the identified risks in relation
to the next phase of their development and operation.

In response to Members’ queries, officers gave more details of employees,
customers, number of connections, and assets in respect of Energetik, and the
governance processes in place.

It was suggested that non-executive directors of the companies could be invited
to a meeting of the Panel.

. Matt Bowmer, Interim Director of Finance, introduced the report ‘Review of
Impact of Covid-19 2021/22’ providing an update on the impact of Covid-19 on
the Council’s finances for 2021/22, both revenue and capital and the current
assumptions and challenges for 2022/23.



Page 10

In response to Members’ queries, it was advised that there had been no
confirmation of additional funding to cover 2022/23 costs or potential costs of
Long Covid. There were no significant savings impacts, though the Build The
Change programme had been accelerated. Insurance costs had not reduced and
there had been greater difficulty securing some professional indemnity insurance.

. Matt Bowmer, Interim Director of Finance, introduced the report ‘Cost of agency
workers due to Covid-19’ provided in response to a request from the Finance &
Performance Panel that requested oversight of the cost of agency workers since
the beginning of the pandemic due to Covid-19.

. Councillor Yasemin Brett requested to raise issues of concern around the
contract between the North London Waste Authority (NLWA) and Acciona to build
the new Edmonton incinerator under Any Other Business. She was particularly
concerned about the financial exposure the Council may face should the contract
be abandoned. Matt Bowmer confirmed that there was a clear financing strategy
for the programme. Advice would need to be taken were the contract not to
proceed.

. The next formal meeting of the Panel was scheduled on Thursday 10 March
2022.



Page 11 Agenda Item 4

London Borough of Enfield
Finance and Performance Scrutiny Panel

10 March 2022

Subject: CIPFA Financial Management Update
Cabinet Member: Clir Mary Maguire, Cabinet Member for Finance
Executive Director: Fay Hammond, Executive Director for Resources

Key Decision: No

Purpose of Report
1. This report provides an overview of the:

i.  CIPFA Financial Management (FM) Model external review

ii.  Council’'s ongoing focus on financial management, resilience and sustainability
Proposal

2. The Finance and Performance Scrutiny Panel is recommended to note this report
and consider including a further progress report in the future year workplan for the
Panel.

Reason for Proposal(s)

3. To update members on the CIPFA Financial Management (FM) external review and
the Council’s financial management arrangements.

Relevance to the Council’s Corporate Plan

4. Good financial management, financial resilience and sustainability support the three
objectives of the Corporate Plan.

a) Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods.

b) Build our Economy to create a thriving place.

c) Sustain Strong and healthy Communities.
Background

5. Robust financial management arrangements are more important than ever as local
authorities across the UK continue to face significant challenges including increasing
demand and cost pressures, uncertain funding and operating in an increasingly
complex and unpredictable environment.

6. As with other authorities, the Council remains in a financially challenging position for
2021/22. There continues to be significant risk and uncertainty due to the ongoing
pandemic and these could persist into 2022/21 and beyond.

Main Considerations for the Council
7. This report provides an overview and update on the following:
i.  CIPFA Financial Management (FM) code
ii.  CIPFA Financial Management (FM) Model external review
iii.  Internal improvement programme



Page 12

CIPFA Financial Management (FM) code

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

In October 2019, CIPFA published a new Financial Management (FM) Code, which
sets out the principles by which authorities should be guided in managing their
finances by which authorities should be guided in managing their finances and the
specific standards, they should, as a minimum, seek to achieve. The code is
designed to support good practice in financial management and to assist local
authorities demonstrate their financial sustainability.

The FM code is designed to be flexible to the nature, needs and circumstances of
individual authorities. The FM code assessment enables Councils to identify any
actions to improve financial management. The FM code principles and standards are
included in Appendix A.

An initial report on the code was considered by the Finance and Performance
Scrutiny Panel March 2021 meeting.

In response to the new code and ongoing focus on financial management, the
Council has:

i.  Undertaken an initial light touch internal review of the standards to identify any
potential areas of improvements requiring further action

ii. Setup anew Finance Improvement Board to focus on driving through
improvements

ii. Commissioned CIPFA to undertake an external financial resilience assessment
(In response to FM Code standard F)

iv.  Considered the symptoms of financial stress and factors that drive the ability of
the authority to withstand financial pressures as part of the January 2022 GPC
Financial Resilience report. An action plan has been created to be monitored
by the improvement board (In response to FM Code standard G)

The light touch internal review was undertaken by the Finance team considering each
standard to identify any actions, potential areas of improvement and agree the
priorities for the internal improvement programme. These have been incorporated in
the Finance Improvement Board 2021/22 workplan and include:

i.  Monitoring progress with internal audit actions
ii.  Greater focus on in year processes
iii.  Statement of Accounts improvements
iv.  ERP (the councils financial ledger system) improvements
v. Governance reviews

The CIPFA FM Review will be used to inform the medium-term improvement plan and
action plan, incorporating feedback from the wider organisation and best practice.

External Review

14.

In recognition of the importance of strong financial management in the current
environment, our internal review and improvement programme is being further
supplemented by an in depth external assessment of our financial management
arrangements across the organisation by CIPFA using the CIPFA Financial
Management (FM) Model.



Page 13

15. It is important to note that the focus of the review is on self-improvement. The model
is an aspirational model, benchmarking Enfield against around 400 other public
sector organisations and best practice. It is intended to identify and disseminate good
practice and help prioritise areas where change may be needed.

16. The review is intended to help us build on the areas of improvement that have been
identified internally by the Finance Team. The wider feedback from across the wider
organisation, best practice and learning from other organisations from the review will
be used to help develop a longer-term improvement plan which will be monitored by
the Finance Improvement Board.

CIPFA Financial Management (FM) Model External Review

17. CIPFA’'s FM Model is an independent ‘as-is’ assessment of an organisation’s
capability to effectively manage its current finances, internal processes and
operations, as well as how it plans future financial management. Key outputs include
identification of areas of best practice and areas for improvement.

18. The FM Model Review consists of two elements:

i.  Afinancial resilience review — an assessment of the financial sustainability of
an organisation and its ability to withstand financial shock.

ii. A financial management review — an assessment against best practice and
other organisations who have also been reviewed using the FM model to
identify issues and create an improvement plan that can be tracked.

19.The CIPFA FM Model Review combines an electronic survey with interviews and
document review.

Financial Management
Capability Review

[ Electronic survey ] [ Interviews Document review

I

) l |

Fnancial Resilience Review Financial Management Review
Ef fectiveness of Medium-Term Measurement against best
Financial Strategy and quality of practice
underlying assumptions Identification of strengths and
Capacity to withstand financial weaknesses
shock Holistic view of financial
Adequacy of reserves management across the

organisation
Target-driven improvement plan




Page 14

20. The review considers arrangements in view of the incremental styles of financial
management. All organisations require effective stewardship in line with the
traditional and core finance role. However, best practice is moving organisations to a
more transformational style to cope with the degree of change now required. The
CIPFA Model is structured around three styles of financial management:

i.  Delivering Accountability — an emphasis on control, probity, meeting regulatory
requirements and accountability.

ii.  Supporting Performance — responsive to customers, efficient and effective, and
with a commitment to improving performance.

iii.  Enabling Transformation — strategic and customer-led, future orientated,
proactive in managing change and risk, outcome focused and receptive to new
ideas.

21. The Model is also organised by four management dimensions. These cover both
“hard edged” attributes that can be costed/ measured, as well as “softer” features
such as communications, motivation, behaviour and cultural change. These are:

i. Leadership — focuses upon strategic direction and business management, and
the impact on financial management of the vision and involvement of the
organisation’s decision makers and senior managers.

ii. People —includes both the competencies and the engagement of staff. This
aspect generally faces inward to the organisation.

iii. Processes — examines the organisation’s ability to design, manage, control and
improve its financial processes to support its policy and strategy.

iv.  Stakeholders — deals with the relationships between the organisation and
those with an interest in its financial health, whether Government, inspectors,
auditors, taxpayers, suppliers, customers or partners. It also deals with
customer relationships within the organisation, between finance services and
its internal users.

22. The electronic survey, interviews and document review result in a scoring matrix, with
0 to 5 (5 being best/green) scores. An example of the format that will be used for the
results is shown below.

Example scoring matrix

CURRENT SNAPSHOT Management Dimensions

Financial Management Style Leadership People Processes Stakeholders
Delivering Accountability EBERE * Kk
Supporting Performance E3E3 *
Enabling Transformation ERE3 * ok
Overall Rating * ok

23.CIPFA have advised that they would generally expect local authorities to receive an
overall rating in the region of 2 to 3 stars, reflecting the ongoing challenging financial
environment that local authorities are facing and funding available to target additional
resources in this area to support the move to a more transformational style in line with
best practice. CIPFA’s 5 star rating assessment criteria is provided in Appendix B.



Page 15

CIPFA FM Review - initial update

24. CIPFA have provided an update on progress with each element of the review as at
mid-February based on the interviews and surveys that had been completed at this
point in time:

Document review — the CIPFA team have reviewed a wide range of documents
including the Medium-Term Financial Strategy, Capital Strategy, Treasury
Management Strategy and Internal and External Audit Reports

Interviews — the CIPFA team have conducted 40 interviews of officers across
the Council, both in Finance and all service areas and at all levels of seniority

Electronic survey — the survey has currently been completed by 40 staff

25.The CIPFA FM Model Review is still underway, however the early emerging findings
that have been initially discussed with CIPFA are broadly in line with the key areas of
improvement that have been identified internally.

26. Areas of strength or recent improvement that have been initially identified include:

Very positive feedback from the interviews that individuals in Finance were
approachable and helpful, with good often long-standing relationships in place

Creation of the second Director of Finance post to strengthen the finance
structure to reflect the Council’s ambitious Capital Programmes, Regeneration,
Housing Programme and Treasury Strategy

Progress with the capital improvements made to date including the
establishment Capital Finance Board and Development and Investment
Financial Framework (DIFF)

Improvements made in developing forward financial plans and strategies
including the MTFP, Capital and Treasury Management Strategies and the
borrowing cap.

Compared to most authorities Enfield has more developed financial plans and
strategies. This is important given the series of ambitious capital / regeneration
projects.

27.Potential areas for further improvement and risks that have been initially identified
include:

Challenges with the current finance and budget monitoring systems which are
impacting on the team’s time, focus and ability to move focus from
transactional activities to focusing more on value added activities

Importance of focusing on streamlining processes and cultural change in
preparation for a new ERP system

Ability of the team to move towards a more transformational style in the short to
medium term based on the current system challenges

Importance of progressing the work to ensure that finance is equipped, skilled
and appropriately resourced to support the complexities of the Council’s
commercial arrangements and ambitious capital programme (including
exploring use of the HM Treasury Better Business Case model learning)

Resilience risks relating to the Council’s ambitious Capital Programmes,
Regeneration, Housing Programme and Treasury Strategy e.g., construction
price increase risk



Page 16

28.0nce the review has been completed, the results will be finalised and incorporated
into the agreed action plan and improvement plan, supplementing the existing internal
improvement programme. This will be reported to the General Purposes Committee.

29.As part of the Finance and Performance Scrutiny Panel 2022-23 work programme
planning, Members may wish to include further updates on the Action Plan. We will
also look to include commentary with the annual governance statement, in line with
the CIPFA guidance once further details are provided.

Internal improvement programme

30. Alongside the external review, the ongoing Finance internal review and improvement
programme is continuing to progress. The remainder of the report provides an update
on the key areas of improvement currently underway, for consideration in view of the
emerging themes from the external review and future action plan:

i.  Financial resilience
ii.  Review of the finance structure
iii.  Finance Improvement Board
iv.  ERP (the councils financial ledger system) improvements
Financial Resilience

31. Financial resilience continues to be a key area of focus for the Council, with the
following reports on resilience considered by the General Purposes Committee
(GPC) in the past year:

i.  Financial Resilience Update — January 2022
ii.  Annual Review of Financial Resilience — March 2021
iii.  Capital Expenditure and Sensitivity of Interest Rates — March 2021

32. In addition, financial resilience risks, existing risk mitigations and further planned
actions are included in the Corporate Risk Register.

33. Further the Finance and Performance Panel considered Public Interest reports risks
and Companies financial resilience in the informal meeting held in January 2022.

34. The most recent GPC report provided further details on the areas of risk and an
annual update on financial resilience providing an update on:

i.  Work undertaken to improve the robustness and resilience of the Council’s
finances

ii.  Initial consideration of some of the factors that drive the ability of the authority
to withstand financial pressures, as outlined in the new CIPFA Financial
Management Code

iii.  Other areas of risk

iv.  The external financial resilience assessment that CIPFA have been
commissioned to undertake as part of the Financial Model assessment



Page 17

35. The Council continues to have an ongoing focus on resilience with significant work
undertaken in previous years to create a robust and sustainable budget to put the
Council in a strong position to manage the challenges ahead. Improvements made
include an increased focus on longer term financial planning, increased focus on
capital financing and regular assessment of interest rate risk, detailed review on the
use of reserves and the introduction of additional financial governance and challenge
arrangements. These include the Pressures Challenge Board, Capital Finance
Board, weekly Executive Management Team budget meetings, Assurance Board and
Finance Improvement Board (new 2021).

36.In addition to the factors identified in the CIPFA FM Code guidance, the Council
continues to monitor closely additional areas of risk including gross external debt and
interest payable and commercial arrangements.

37.Whilst significant work has been done and good progress made, an ongoing focus on
review, challenge and continuous improvement of our financial management
arrangements to support financial resilience and sustainability continues to be
essential.

Review of the finance structure

38. A suitably resourced and fit for purpose finance team is important to effectively
support the Council to drive forward the council plan, address emerging challenges
and ensure financial sustainability in the medium term. Council’s are working in an
increasingly complex financial environment with the need for a broad skill set from
more complex technical accounting requiring commercial acumen. Layered with
increased financial risk due to the broader economic and social environment post
Covid19.

39. CIPFA were commissioned to undertake an initial review of the finance structure in
2021, following the permanent appointment of the role of the Executive Director of
Resources. This review was intended to support the reassessment of the priorities for
the department, organisational risk and the economic and financial context of the
Covid19 pandemic and consider options for developing a structure that was fit for the
future.

40. The underlying theme from this review was that “Finance do the basics but lack the
strategic thinking/capacity to take the commercial/financial discussions to the next
level”. This review resulted in a clear consensus emerged from those conversations:

i.  Significant progress had been made to date to improve the resilience of the
budgets

ii.  Finance team roles in the council’s ambitious regeneration and housing
programmes needs to be strengthened — engagement in these areas and
influencing the strategic direction at the outset

iii. Delays in the Statement of Accounts is a significant priority to address

iv. ~ Team members commented on the lack of capacity to “think” and plan and
invest in continuous improvement due to the workload and capacity issues

v.  Procurement function is currently in the process of being restructured and
requires the improvement plan to be delivered

vi.  Commercial function and strategy requires review



Page 18

41. The CIPFA review suggested a number of recommendations for consideration
including to split out the current single role of the Director of Finance and Commercial
into two roles to balance the workload from one to two directors. “This will also
provide an increased managerial focus on the day-to-day running (and transformation
of) core Finance whilst allowing another Director post to focus on the commercial,
capital, regeneration, financing of the commercial, capital, regeneration, financing of
the capital programme and procurement activities of the function”.

42. In response to this recommendation, the creation of a second Director of Finance
post was agreed by the Staff Appeals, Appointment and Remuneration Committee at
the April 2021 meeting. The post holder has recently commenced in post and will
progress the high-level priorities for the post as outlined in the committee report.

Finance Improvement Board

43. A new internal Finance Improvement Board was set up in 2021 to coordinate, agree
and monitor a number of key activities and workstreams which aim to drive forward a
number of financial improvements including:

i.  Monitor progress with internal audit actions
ii.  Greater focus on in year processes
iii. Statement of Accounts improvements
iv.  ERP (the councils financial ledger system) improvements
v. Governance reviews

44.The board was established in September 2021, meets monthly and is chaired by the
Executive Director (Resources) and is a sub-board of the Council’s Assurance Board
chaired by the Chief Executive. To date key areas of performance improvement,
include monitoring of in year processes to support Statement of Accounts production,
review of finance policies, expedited the delivery of high-risk audit actions in finance,
reviewed use of holding codes to simplify ledger. This Board has a forward work
programme which also includes delivering the CIPFA FM action plan.

Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) improvements

45. The Council’s financial ledger system and budget monitoring system are a key area
requiring significant improvement over the medium term. Options will be considered
as part of the planned replacement of the Council’'s Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP) system, which is included in the current capital programme. This is a
significant and complex change, requiring appropriate preparation, cultural change
and lead in time. Feedback from other local authorities’ recent experiences is that
early focus on preparation is crucial. From a finance perspective, the initial focus for
preparing for the change is on the review of our current business processes and
procedures, which is a specific workstream of the new finance improvement board.

Safeguarding Implications

46. None

Public Health Implications

47. None

Equalities Impact of the Proposal

48. None

Environmental and Climate Change Considerations
8



Page 19

49.None
Risks that may arise if the proposed decision and related work is not taken
50. The report is for noting

Risks that may arise if the proposed decision is taken and actions that will be
taken to manage these risks

51. The report is for noting
Financial Implications

52. The review is being funded from within existing budgets. Any additional costs arising
out of the review will be reported through the Quarterly Revenue Monitoring reports.

Legal Implications

53. There are no legal implications arising directly from the CIPFA FM Code.
Workforce Implications

54. None arising directly from the Review.
Property Implications

55. None

Other Implications

56. None

Options Considered

57. None

Conclusions

58. The Council will consider the outcome of the review, which will be incorporated into
an agreed action plan and improvement plan.

Report Author: Melissa Williamson
Finance Transformation Manager
melissa.williamson@enfield.gov.uk
020 8148 4913

23 February 2022



Page 20

Appendix A — CIPFA FM Code Principles and Standards
FM Code Principles

(A) Organisational leadership — demonstrating a clear strategic direction based on a vision in which
financial management is embedded into organisational culture

(B) Accountability — financial management is based on medium-term financial planning, which drives
the annual budget process supported by effective risk management, quality supporting data and
whole life costs

(C) Financial management is undertaken with transparency at its core using consistent, meaningful
and understandable data, reported with appropriate frequency and with evidence of periodic
officer action and elected member decision making

(D) Adherence to professional standards is promoted by the leadership team and is evidenced

(E) Sources of assurance are recognised as an effective tool mainstreamed into financial
management and include political scrutiny and the results of external audit, internal audit and
inspection

(F) The long-term sustainability of local services is at the heart of all financial management processes
and is evidenced by prudent use of public resources

FM Code Standards

(A) The leadership team is able to demonstrate that the services provided by the authority provide
value for money (Include alternative delivery models)

(B) The authority complies with the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Finance Officer in Local
Government

(C) The leadership team demonstrates in its actions and behaviours responsibility for governance and
internal control

(D) The authority applies the CIPFA/SOLACE Delivering Good Governance in Local Government:
Framework (2016)

(E) The financial management style of the authority supports financial sustainability

(F) The authority has carried out a credible and transparent financial resilience assessment

(G) The authority understands its prospects for financial sustainability in the longer term and has
reported this clearly to members

(H) The authority complies with the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities

() The authority has a rolling multi-year medium-term financial plan consistent with sustainable
service plans

(J) The authority complies with its statutory obligations in respect of the budget setting process

(K) The budget report includes a statement by the chief finance officer on the robustness of the
estimates and a statement of the adequacy of the proposed financial reserves

(L) The authority has engaged where appropriate with key stakeholders in developing its long-term
financial strategy, medium-term financial plan and annual budget

(M) The authority uses an appropriate documented option appraisal methodology to demonstrate the
value for money of its decisions

(N) The leadership team takes action using reports, enabling it to identify and correct emerging risks
to its budget strategy and financial sustainability

(O) The leadership team monitors the elements of its balance sheet which pose a significant risk to its
financial sustainability

(P) The chief finance officer has personal responsibility for ensuring that the statutory accounts
provided to the local authority comply with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in
the United Kingdom

10



Page 21

(Q) The presentation of the final outturn figures and variations from budget allow the leadership
team to make strategic financial decisions

11



Rating

%k k sk kk

* %k %

%k %k

k%

Page 22

Appendix B — CIPFA’s 5 Star Rating Assessment Criteria
Assessment

The organisation has in place leading edge financial management capability that allows it to anticipate
both challenges and key opportunities, driving transformational change in order to optimize its
performance and deliver optimal outcomes. Financial strategy is robust and covers medium to longer
term and the organisation is fully agile in adapting to unforeseen events without impacting key
outcomes. Investment programme management including commercial capabilities are fully integrated
with operational requirements and highly effective with significant returns being achieved on improved
service delivery. Financial management capability meets global best practice standards.

The organisation has in place strong financial management capability which enables it to deliver
effective outcomes in challenging times, provides stability through to the medium term, is agile in
adapting to unforeseen events, continually identifies opportunities to improve its performance and
contributes to organisational transformational change. Most investment programmes are delivered to
time and cost. The organisation has strong insight into cost drivers and commercial capabilities are
highly evident with strategic and operational planning.

The organisation has sound financial management capability and has arrangements in place that are
adequate in supporting the organisation under stable conditions and enables it to incrementally
develop but is not sufficient for challenging times or driving transformational change. There is a
medium-term financial strategy and competent investment programme management that ensures that
most programmes are implemented although invariably not all projects will come within budget and
timescales. Commercial capabilities exist but are only partially developed.

The organisation has basic financial management capability. Financial management arrangements are in
place that allows the organisation to meet the minimum of practice standards and provides functional
capability in the short term, a minimum level of support in the delivery organisational outcomes but
does not support organisational transformational change. Financial management style is predominantly
stewardship in nature rather than supporting effective decision support. Investment Programme
management is rudimentary and there is a disconnect between operational and financial strategies.
The organisation has some financial management arrangement in place, but they are inadequate and
provide only minimal financial management capability with reactive short-term solutions. Basic
accountability obligations are minimally covered, and financial management does not meaningfully
support effective organisational outcomes of transformational change. Basic stewardship
responsibilities are a challenge and financial management capability is not fully embedded within basic
decision support.

12



Page 23

This report format is for scrutiny reports

Agenda Item 5

London Borough of Enfield

[Finance & Performance Scrutiny Panel
10" March 2022]

Subject: Focus on Performance - Customer Experience

Cabinet Member:  Cllr M. Maguire
Executive Director: Fay Hammond

Purpose of Report

1. To update panel on the performance of face to face, telephony, webchat and
website elements of customer experience, and to set out progress on the
refreshed website (content management system/CRM) and customer relationship
management (CRM) system, providing a demonstration of the new website and
understanding of new impact measures that will be possible once the new
website is in place.

Relevance to the Council Plan

2. Customer Experience performance relates to all areas of the Council Plan since
these services enable customers to communicate and transact with the Council
about a wide range of matters regarding living and working in Enfield.
Specifically, the work being done regarding the website refresh aligns to the
Modern Council priority, since this is designed to enable easier and more
effective transactions with the council and improved access to information,
advice and guidance for all our customers, across the residential and business
communities.

Background

3. Over the last 2 years our direct services to customers have endured more peaks
and troughs in demand and capacity than usual, as a result of Covid, both
directly and indirectly. Some of these challenges are reflected in our
performance, and we have looked for new ways of resolving issues as we have
experienced new challenges — for example we now look to deliver a call back
service when we experience service failure. The service has also played a key
part in the Council's response to Covid, including the development of a
community telephone line that continues to respond to the needs of residents
and businesses in navigating their needs either directly or indirectly as a result of
Covid. We have also adapted our face-to-face offer and now run 2 Community
Hubs which support vulnerable residents with targeted support.

4. There have also been a number of new service developments based across all
channels of delivery, such as: the food pantry at Edmonton Green Community
Hub, the integration of the Housing Repair Centre (telephony team) with the
Housing Service, the further development of the visa verification service in



Page 24

Libraries, the emerging website refresh and emerging local employment and
skills team to be based in the Community Hubs.

The structure of the service has also altered recently, with: website and
telephony functions now under one Head of Service (Customer Solutions) which
enables service design to be unconstrained by management of service channels,
and; Community Hubs now as their own functional area. These changes align all
universal customer services in one place, with the deeper ‘tier 2’ services that
support those customers in more need, again co-ordinated in one place. This
organisational change occurred in December 2021.

Main Considerations for the Panel

6. The performance data and trends, alongside service information and context are

set out in the attached presentation for consideration and discussion by the
panel.

Conclusions

7. This report and associated presentation provide a broad view of performance,

context, challenges, and resolutions across customer experience.

Report Author: [Sue Nelson]

[Director of Customer Experience]
[sue.nelson@enfield.gov.uk]
[0208 8148 4913]

10/03/2022

Appendices
No appendices - presentation attached.

Background Papers

N/A



F&P Scrutiny 10" March 2022

Customer Experience

Gz abed

ENFIEL D%
Council



Agenda - timing

« Services as front door — 15 mins

o Review of the year

o Plans moving forward

o CRM and CMS project
 Demo of new website — 15 mins
 Q and As — 15 mins

9z abed

ENFIELD%
Council



Services at front door

- O
Communication )
|. @H I
phoRe — =
0y

Libraries (F2F)

Community hubs (F2F)

Contact

centre/telephony

Webchat
Web

/¢ abed

ENFIELD)&
Council



Libraries

« Kept open through pandemic

« Growth in online offer and activity

« Hundred partners and growing

« Space for both council and stakeholder delivery

« National and local outputs

* Volunteer growth

« Successful and developing income — visa verification
« Growth of library consortium

« Planned new initiatives — sensory and maker spaces
and good growth fund (Fore Street)

gz abed

ENFIEL D%
Council



Libraries online visits

TOTAL FIGURES APRIL 2021 - PRESENT

PressReader e-newspapers & e-magazines
e-books
e-audiobooks

e-comics & e-magazines

New Joiners

Social Media Impressions

Social Media Reach

Social Media Followers

514464
35397
19987
11116
580964

918

248810

1542157
6567

ENFIELD

Council

62 obed



Libraries physical visits
Pre — covid 1.4 million, but trend on emergence is promising

Visits - All Libraries

&0,000

74,000
69,164
65,604
62,098
G0,000 56,539
47,674
40,634
40,000 37193
28,067

23,418

20,000 16,540 18,519 I
] I I
Januar y 2021 February 2021 March 2021 April 2021 May 2021 June 2021 July 2021 August 2021 September 2021 Oclober 2021 Hovember 2021  December 2021

@ Monthly Visits

ENFIELD

Council

0¢ abed



Community Hubs —in depth support *

Four Pillars

Money

Jobs &
Skills

Health &
Wellbeing

Housing

Stability

Current support and referral pathways

e  Welfare & Debt

Advice
* CAB
* Informed
Families
* Enfield

Connections

* (See Appendix 1)

Local
Employment
Team (New)
50+ Job club
Informed
Families/
Training

EVA
Community
Development
Team

Food Pantries (Appendix 2)
ABC Parents

Enfield Community
Psychological team

Age UK

NHS Digital First
Programme

NMUH Midwifery Service
Enfield Food Alliance

EVA

NMUH Health & Wellbeing
Hub

Housing &
Immigration
Service

Street
Homeless
service
Floating
Housing Team
Link to
Homelessness
Team

ENFIELD

Council

1< abed



Community Hubs contact with
customers 2021/22

Face to
Face

15,787
enquiries dealt

Z¢ abed

1,632 complex
cases whereby
customers
given in-depth
support.

ENFIELD»&
Council



Community Line

Community Hub Covid Calls
660
15 177
4%

80 i
) 1o

4l
50

[IJ

& 7a] 23
June 2021 July 2021 August 22 Seplernber 2021 October 2021 November 2021 December 2021

[solation Food @ Financial Advice Other Advice @ Business Grant @ Total Calls

ENFIELD

Council

€€ abed



Contact Centre KPlIs

Indicator

Customer Satisfaction: Webchat

ICustomer Safisfaction: Telephone
Advisor ‘Professional’ Rating

Gateway Telephones - Answer Rate

Gateway Telephones - Average Wait
Time

Customer Services: % of Calls Answered
Within 5 Minutes

Q202021 Q320021 |a4202021 |1 201122 Q2202122 Annual Target
Value Target 2021722
845% 85.0% 85.0%
83.1% 85% 5%
00N 03m 015 | 00N 03m 00s | 00R 03m 00s
82% 90% 90%
ENFIELD

Council

7€ abed



Contact Centre
Highlights

Good customer satisfaction and overall answer rates
Excellent monitoring procedures in place and training
Compliments from residents around customer care
Apprentice of the Year

Challenges

Power outage and intermittent telephony issues
Staffing issues relating to agency recruiting, training and Covid 19
Additional projects e.g. EU settlement status

Resolution

Working with supplier and DS around telephony incidents learning
Transition of staff recently to HRC supported by technical advisors
Established successful call back delivery

Review of staffing around permanent solution & grow the front door -
ongoing

Implemented “hotlines” to back office for escalation and resolution

ENFIELD

Council

Ge obed



Contact Centre top volumes

202112022 Performance Indicators (RAG) Type B, A or G for traffic lights
o 02 (1] (1} YTDverage
Apt May Jun dul fug  Sep [ Oct MNow Dec | Jan Feb Ma

—

&l Regishar Enquiries y S s . ; ; A A ; . 5
o} TelFegistrarE CWOOD | 239 | 2238 | 2350 | 133 | 1399 | 1343 | 1664 | 1043 | 1379 | 218 19,863
]

&IFin. fssessment Enquiries i ; , , ’ : , ) . , } L4 g
ﬂ TelFin. & E GWOODle | 10863 | 5730 | f738 | 2202 | 13603 | 5732 | 13522 | 405 | 10350 | 63 131,142 3
+* TelHousing Advisary Enquiries GWOODM | SE7T4 | 4380 | SM2 | 4352 | 4ns | 4TI | 4380 | 47 | 35T | 448 46,166 2
m Pay
- & Crwironmental Jervices triquiries 3 ) } } , ) ) , , : : ’
: TelE | Services £ OWOOMe | G673 | 5830 | 7552 | 6244 | BOS7 | 6028 | 5204 | ST | 4285 | 488 56,630
8 TelPayment Enquiies cWOODY | &0 0 5t B3 | S | W[ M | S 0 | 4 5,883
E Tel Couned Housing Enquiries CWOODg | 7523 | G5 | 7SE3 | 7AW | BTSS | TG TAM | 30X | BEM | 835 15,213
©
E TelVarious Other General Senice Enquites GwDOOk | 6130 | G531 | G834 | 680 | G462 | S4B | S0M | SO0 | 4280 | 5AW 36,635
(o]

Council



Webchat volumes

Top volume of webchats taken

Webchat Enquiries 2021/22

Enauiry Type Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov  Dec Jan Ve
Environmental Services Enquiries 1,463 1,398 1,699 1568 1,425 1,448 1,316 1,327 1,081 1,296 14,021
Various Other Services Enquiries 1,749 1,393 1,605 1,580 1,237 1,273 1,088 1,096 1,034 1,152 13,207
Fin. Assessment Enquiries 921 1,188 880 899 927 1,073 1,056 1,039 813 973 9,769
Council Housing Enquiries 278 286 241 212 195 275 287 358 290 330 2,752
Homelessness Enquiries 149 176 152 160 388 335 291 252 146 217 2,266
Registrar Enquiries 130 122 120 115 129 129 97 135 85 113 1,175
Payment Enquiries 59 53 61 55 60 57 73 82 62 49 611
Totals 4,749 4,616 4,758 4,589 4,361 4,590 4,208 4,289 3,511 4,130 43,801

ENFIELD

Council

L€ abed



Webchat

Mystery shopping

Link to new website

Training

Promotion across organisation
New tool enhancements

g¢ abed

ENFIELD%
Council



Website

Total users: + 61% year on year

01-Jan-2021 - 31-Dec-2021: @ Users
01-Jan-2020 - 31-Dec-2020: ® Users

100,000

50,000
! — ==

February 2021 March 2021

April 2021

May 2021

June 2021

July 2021

August 2021

Total page views: + 18.6% year on year

01-Jan-2021 - 31-Dec-2021: @ Page Views
01-Jan-2020 - 31-Dec-2020: @ Page Views

400,000

200,000

September 2021  October 2021

November 2021 December 2021

February 2021 March 2021

April 2021

May 2021

June 2021

July 2021

August 2021

September 2021 October 2021

November 2021

December 2021

Top 5 services by traffic

growth

Name
Rubbish &
recycling

Housing
Council Tax

Children
and
Education

Your council

Page views

+ 32.14%

+ 105%
+ 70.5%
+ 62%

+107%

ENFIELD

Council

6€ abed



CRM/CMS Project

Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

« System used to manage all relationships and interactions with customers
« Should improve customer relationships by keeping us connected
 Allows streamline processes and ease of transactions

Components being replaced include: Enfield Connected, web forms, and integration to Line
of Business applications.

Content Management System (CMS) - Website
» Software that allows us to create and manage content for our website.

Presents a low-code, human—friendly and intuitive interface
Should be managed and maintained by people of all technical levels.

Both will have improved data and insight (Appendix 3)
Vision (Appendix 4)

The website redevelopment has included user research and testing, website redesign,
content audit and engagement with over 300 stakeholders as a co-design

ENFIELD

Council

Ot abed



CMS (Website) Demo - Q & A

ENFIELDN&
Council



Appendices

ENFIELDN&
Council



Appendix 1 Community Hubs

The Community Hubs create a ‘bridge’ between the Council’s Early Help for All
Strategy and a range of targeted support for residents in need.

3 Strategic Priorities 4 Levels of Need

Critical needs

Child Protection and Looked After Children, EHCP Education,
Health and Care Plan, CAMHS inpatient provision, YOS
statutory order, Adults Safeguarding, Residential Care

@ Services Domestic Violence support -U
[ ’ o
C 3
Complex needs N
. . o | f - - w
Provide clear Empower Establish an e T
Social prescribing, Housing Advisory Service, Adults
information, communities effective early Enablement Services
advice and support People will be motivated help system
— . . . and empowered to take : .rs
Every individual in Enfield will e sf T There will be a whole-system Additional needs arly Help/targeted interventions
have the knowledge of and the bogr)ough harsyto ot ¥ approach to early help with B B s
acc§ss t? the right sgppon, at help themselves and their strong leadership, a confident Service, Change and Challenge), Community Hub Plus,
the right time, in the right place comminitios to make Erfielo workforce and commitment to TAF, Welfare and Debt advise services, CCG Primary Gare
to tackle problems early. | join-up and integrate resources Centre, Youth Alive (Social prescribing), Enfield Thrives
an even better place. and services. Together, Job Centre, Advocacy and support by VCS,
Housing Advisory Service, Smoking cessation support
H Universal needs
Community Hubs:

supporting people currently
on a complex needs
trajectory

ENFIELD

Council



Appendix 2 Our
Community Pantry

Strictly a referral-based model, with
bespoke customer action plans.

Provision by Enfield Foodbanks,

Felix Project and ASDA so far...

Cheaper and healthier alternatives
to mainstream shopping for people
who are in poverty.

Promoting self-esteem

Lead by the creation of a Food Action
Plan for Enfield to ensure that all
families have access to healthy food
as per Enfield Poverty Inequality Plan
2020.

Our community-led model; with
community volunteers operating the
pantry, nudges people who can self-
help, away from complete
dependency on food banks, so those
iIn most need can access the support.

{1 abed



Appendix 3 Improved Data and Insight tools

Our CMS cloud hosting provider uses
ThousandEyes for uptime and incident monitoring.

Google Lighthouse gives the Web Team
benchmarks for page speed and other performance
scores.

Website analytics data and goal tracking come
from Google Analytics and Google Tag Manager.

Search analytics are provided by Funnelback and
Google Search Console.

Accessibility, content quality and SEO scoring are
provided by Sitemorse.

The Web Team has trialled and would like to
procure HotJar for heatmaps and click tracking.

End to end journey analytics to make improvements

GovMetrics implementation

Site Uptime & Page Performance

© O

Thousand Eyes Lighthouse

Website Data & Analytics

1 <

Google Analytics Google Tag Manager

G abed

Search Analytics

4 Google
Squiz Funnelback
o Heatmaps & Click
Accessibility, Tracking (planned)
SEO
& Content Quality b
| hotjar
Sitemarse:
ENFIELD

Council



Appendix 4 CRM/CMS Vision

Transformation of the digital platform will introduce digital-enablement and opportunity for the
Council to:

« Empower residents with an intuitive and accessible online experience at all times
« Streamline the user journey and improve customer experience and satisfaction

« Create a robust and reliable platform for users and future development

» Make self-service a desirable function

« Make better use of data to understand the evolving needs of residents

* Progress compliance of WCAG 2.1 standards

» Provide the opportunity to develop a single view of the customer

ENFIELD

Council

ot abed



Page 47 Agenda ltem 6

This report format is for scrutiny reports
London Borough of Enfield
Finance and Performance Scrutiny Panel

10 March 2022

Subject: Financial Governance
Cabinet Member: Cllr Mary Maguire, Cabinet Member for Finance
Executive Director: Fay Hammond, Executive Director for Resources

Key Decision: No

Purpose of Report
1. This report provides an overview of the Council’s governance arrangements.
Relevance to the Council Plan

2. Effective governance arrangements support the three objectives of the
Corporate Plan.

a) Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods.

b) Build our Economy to create a thriving place.

c) Sustain Strong and healthy Communities.
Background

3. There are a number of frameworks and processes in place to provide
assurances regarding financial governance. This is a key role for the General
Purposes Committee who carry out the role of the Audit and Risk committee
function.

4. This report sets out these frameworks and processes which may inform the
work programme of the F&P for future meetings to dovetail with the GPC
future workplan.

5. This includes:
¢ Financial and governance framework policy requirements
e The internal audit framework
e The annual governance statement which is audited by external auditor
In addition, the CIPFA FM review will consider financial governance as part of
its remit.

6. The F&P have previously received reports covering key areas of assurance:
financial governance in including public interest reports findings for local
authorities in financial difficulties and company governance.



Page 48

Financial and governance framework policy requirements

7. The CIPFA FM guidance describes “a framework for governance and internal
control is a cornerstone of the authority’s ability to operate effectively”. Key
elements of the suggested framework include:

Constitution

Governance structure

Terms of reference

Conduct of meetings

Scheme of delegation

Robust processes and controls

Partnership governance

@ ooo0oTw

8. The Council has a clear governance framework in place as set out in the
Constitution and associated documents such as the Finance Regulations,
Scheme of Delegation, Terms of Reference. These documents were
reviewed in February 2020.

9. Further assurance on the effectiveness of these arrangements is supported
by the Audit Plan which reviews all key financial systems based on risk. The
actions are monitored via the GPC regular reporting. In addition to the
Assurance Board (strategic level) and Finance Improvement Board
(operational level) hold officers to account to deliver the audit actions.

The Internal Audit Framework

10.The CIPFA guidance recommends the authority seek assurance that its
governance and internal control arrangements are operating effectively and
that those responsible for the effective operation of these arrangements are
held accountable. Some suggested ways to achieve this are:

a. Internal audit

b. Head of internal audit

c. Internal audit planning, reporting and resourcing

d. Risk management

e. Audit committee

11.The General Purposes Committee considers the audit plan at the start of the

year, regular and comprehensive updates on the Internal Audit and Risk
throughout the year. This includes monitoring of audit outcomes and
progress of actions taken. The Annual Report, presented at the June 2021
Committee, reported that, “there is Reasonable assurance over the
arrangements for governance, risk management and internal control in the
London Borough of Enfield”.

12. The review of the effectiveness of the role carried out by the General
Purposes Committee was carried out by CIPFA and reported in January
2022. As part of this review, CIPFA under took assessment of the GPC
against the CIPFA self-assessment of good practice from the CIPFA
“Practical Guidance for Local Authorities and Police,” 2018 edition. CIPFA
can provide assurance that the operation of the GPC works well, recognising
that there are, nonetheless a number of recommendations.



Page 49

Annual Governance Statement (AGS)

13.The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 cover internal control, financial
management, financial reporting and internal control. Regulation 6(1)(a) of the
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require all local authorities in England
to each financial year:
a. Review the effectiveness of the system of internal control
b. Prepare an Annual Governance Statement

14.Local authorities are required to prepare an annual governance statement to
report on the extent to which they comply and providing details of the review
of governance that has taken place, including the role of the governance
structures in place. The Delivering Good Governance in Local Government
Framework, CIPFA and Solace 2016 is intended to assist authorities
individually in reviewing and accounting for their own unique approach. The
overall aim is “to ensure resources are resources are directed in accordance
with agreed policy and according to priorities, that there is sound and
inclusive decision making and that there is clear accountability for the use of
those resources in order to achieve desired outcomes for service users and
communities”.

15.The final 2020-21 Annual Governance Statements were considered at the
General Purposes Committee meeting, where a a number of changes and
improvements were made including:

a. Expanded and re-formatted the introduction to more clearly align the
statement with The Delivering Good Governance in Local Government
Framework, CIPFA and Solace 2016

b. An overview of the review of governance arrangements, with details
included for each principle from the Framework including the
governance structures involved

c. A separate section was included specifically on Covid-19 risks
d. A section was added on the Internal Audit Plan and Actions
16.The AGS was reviewed at the GPC on 4th August 2021.

Conclusions

17.This report sets out key financial governance framework that is in place.
CIPFA FM review outcomes includes financial governance theme and will
support continuous improvement and review of our financial governance
arrangements.

Report Author: Melissa Williamson
Finance Transformation Manager
Melissa.williamson@enfield.gov.uk
020 8148 4912

Date of report 28 February 2022


mailto:Melissa.williamson@enfield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



FINANCE & PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22

ITEM Weds 23 Tues 14 Weds 15 December | Thurs 6 January | Thurs 10 March
June 2020 September 2021 2021 2022 2022
work
planning

Annual ltems
Setting the Panel’s Work Agree work
Programme 2021/22 programme
Budget 2022/23 and Medium- To consider draft
Term Financial Plan 2022/23 to proposals and
2025/26 report onto

Overview and

Scrutiny

Committee
Specific Items
Local Priorities for 2021/22 Verbal

presentation

Focus on Council company’s Report
business plan; HGL; Montagu
and Energetik
MTFP overview including focus Report
on Covid19 impact and review of
our risks and overall financial
resilience. To include Council
debt recovery and our approach
to recover and monitoring of
Council Tax and Business Rate
income and performance levels.
Update on commercial and Report

TG abed

) Wd)| epusaby



property and income generation

Review of impact of Covid 19 in
2021-2022

Report

Budget update to include
departmental restructures and
the ramifications to the Council.

(Removed, and
does not need
to be added to
a future
agenda)

Public Interest Report

Report

Focus on performance -
customer experience - measuring
the impact of the website;
performance in customer.

Report

Fair Funding presentation on
impact for Enfield

Report

CIPFA FM Assessment outcome

Report

Cost of agency staff to the
Council during Covid and beyond

Report

Focus on financial governance
arrangements

Report

Monitoring/Updates

Quarterly Monitoring Reports:
e Revenue
o Capital
o Performance

Review

Review

Review

ZS abed



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	060122 Fin & Perf SP Notes

	4 CIPFA FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT UPDATE
	5 FOCUS ON PERFORMANCE - CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE
	FP 10 march 22 Customer Experience final

	6 FINANCIAL GOVERNANCE
	7 WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 - UPDATED

